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NEWS RELEASE

OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA

KASEY WARNER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

U.S. Courthouse ! Room 4000 ! Charleston, WV 25301 ! (304) 345-2200
Contact: Deanna Eder. Media Coordinator

August 25, 2003
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

GUILTY PLEAS AND CONVICTIONS OBTAINED IN
MAJOR OBSCENITY CASES

Beckley, West Virginia. Kasey Warner, United States Attorney for the Southern District of West
Virginia, Andrew G. Oosterbaan, Chief, Child Exploitation and Obscenity Section, United States
Department of Justice, and Robin Dalgleish, Inspector in Charge, United States Postal Inspection
Service, Pittsburgh Division, announced guilty pleas today in criminal cases against Michael J. Corbett
and Sharon E. Corbett, of Lewisburg, West Virginia, and Joseph Tanner and Randall Rogers, of
Quitman, Georgia, 31643 . Based upon a joint business venture producing and selling obscene videos,
the four were indicted by a federal grand jury on April 9, 2003, and charged with three counts of
mailing obscene materials in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1461, and one count of
conspiracy to mail obscene materials and conspiracy to use the Internet for the purpose of sale and
distribution of obscene material, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.

The investigation conducted by Postal Inspector Thomas Svitek revealed the Corbetts, through their
Internet website, offered for sale a total of 53 videotapes and DVDs depicting graphic and sexually
explicit scenes of defecation and urination. Tanner and Rogers, the owners and operators of Tdigital
Services Inc., managed and maintained the website with knowledge of its content and shared in the
profit.
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The Corbetts each pled guilty to one count of mailing obscene material. Tanner and Rogers each pled
guilty to one count of conspiracy to mail obscene material and conspiracy to use the Internet for the
purpose of sale and distribution of obscene material. Each count carries a maximum potential penalty
of five years imprisonment and a $250,000 fine. Additionally, the Corbetts have forfeited $15,010
seized from their bank accounts, the domain name associated with their website, and all obscene
materials and equipment used to produce or manufacture obscene materials. In addition, the Corbetts
have agreed to pay the United States $60,000 in lieu of forfeiting their home which was used in the
sale of obscene materials. Joseph Tanner forfeited $80,000 and all obscene materials and equipment
used to produce obscene materials.

The prosecution is being handled by Trial Attorney David Szuchman and Stephanie Thacker of the
Child Exploitation and Obscenity Section in conjunction with the United States Attorney’s Office for
the Southern District of West Virginia.

-END-
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